Exhibit 257



To: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)WRAHIM@DCCOUNCIL.US]

From: Dougherty, Laisha (Council)

Sent: Tue 2/14/2017 8:11:53 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: Meeting with Jason Goldblatt regarding Sound Stage in Ward 5

Thank you

From: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:04 PM

To: Dougherty, Laisha (Council)

Subject: RE: Meeting with Jason Goldblatt regarding Sound Stage in Ward 5
That’s fine — Councilmember McDuffie’s office

Thanks, Windy

From: Dougherty, Laisha (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL) <WRAHIM@DCCOUNCIL.US>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Jason Goldblatt regarding Sound Stage in Ward 5
Hi Windy,

Can CM Evans come here? We have a staff meeting from 10-11 and then CM McDuffie has a meeting at 11:30am.

Please let me know if this works.
Laisha

Laisha T. Dougherty, MPP

Office of Councilmember Kenyan R. McDuffie, Ward 5
Chairman Pro Tempore

Chair, Committee on Business and Economic Development
1350 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Suite 506

Washington, DC 20004

202.724.8028 Main

202.355.4257 Cell

LDougherty@dccouncil.us

Visit us on the web http://www.kenyanmcduffie.com/

From: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 2:27 PM

To: Dougherty, Laisha (Council) <LDougherty@DCCOUNCIL.US>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Jason Goldblatt regarding Sound Stage in Ward 5
Hello: Marc 6, 11:00am is a go here in Mr. Evans’ Council office, room 106
Thanks for all your help.

Windy

From: Dougherty, Laisha (Council)

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL) <WRAHIM@DCCOUNCIL.US>

Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL) <sgrant@dccouncil.us>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Jason Goldblatt regarding Sound Stage in Ward 5
Hi Windy,

Please check the following dates/times

3/6 at 11am

3/20 at 11:30pm — 3pm

3/22 at 12:30pm

Please let me know ASAP which date/time works so that | can put a hold on the CM’s schedule
From: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:58 AM

To: Dougherty, Laisha (Council) <LDougherty@DCCOUNCIL.US>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Jason Goldblatt regarding Sound Stage in Ward 5
Laisha: Scratch this — would you provide to me some dates and times?
Thanks, Windy
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From: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:35 AM

To: Dougherty, Laisha (Council) <LDougherty@DCCOUNCIL.US>

Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL) <sgrant@dccouncil.us>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Jason Goldblatt regarding Sound Stage in Ward 5

Happy Valentine’s Day Laisha: Getting back to you about this meeting. Is the Councilmember available on March 14™ at 1:00pm?
Thanks, Windy

From: Dougherty, Laisha (Council)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:15 PM

To: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL) <WRAHIM@DCCOUNCIL.US>

Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL) <sgrant@dccouncil.us>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Jason Goldblatt regarding Sound Stage in Ward 5

Hi Windy,

The Councilmember is in the Ward on Thursdays and Fridays. Monday mornings we have our staff meetings from 10-11 and he
doesn’t accept meetings prior to the staff meeting. With that, neither date works. Please keep me posted.

Laisha

From: Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:09 PM

To: Dougherty, Laisha (Council) <LDougherty@DCCOUNCIL.US>

Cc: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL) <sgrant@dccouncil.us>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Jason Goldblatt regarding Sound Stage in Ward 5

Hi Laisha: What about either February 27" @ 10:30am OR March 3™ at 10:30am?

Just let me know and thank you.

Windy

From: Dougherty, Laisha (Council)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:44 PM

To: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL) <sgrant@dccouncil.us>; Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL) <WRAHIM@DCCOUNCIL.US>

Cc: Gulstone, Ronan (Council) <RGulstone@DCCOUNCIL.US>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Jason Goldblatt regarding Sound Stage in Ward 5

Thanks Schannette!

I'll be on the lookout for Windy’s email.

Laisha

From: Grant, Schannette (COUNCIL)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 12:35 PM

To: Dougherty, Laisha (Council) <LDougherty@DCCOUNCIL.US>; Rahim, Windy (COUNCIL) <WRAHIM@DCCOUNCIL.US>

Cc: Gulstone, Ronan (Council) <RGulstone@DCCOUNCIL.US>

Subject: Meeting with Jason Goldblatt regarding Sound Stage in Ward 5

Good afternoon Laisha,

I am writing as a follow up to my conversation with Ronan yesterday regarding setting up a meeting with Councilmembers Evans
and McDuffie with Jason Goldblatt, President and CEO of Willco. Jason has an uncolicited proposal for a public-private partnership
for a sound stage in Ward 5.

Ronan suggested that we schedule the meeting right before or after the meeting our Members have on 2/28/17 with Anthony
Lanier at 2:00pm. Unfortunately, Mr. Evans isn’t available during those times. Consequently, Windy will reach out to you shortly
with some alternative dates/times for the meeting.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Schannette

Schannette L. Grant

The Office of the Honorable Jack Evans
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Suite 106

Washington, DC 20004

(202) 724-8058

(202) 724-8023 fax
www.jackevans.org
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